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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
&t EILEEN GAO
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ACCOUNT DIRECTOR
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From: "3k4f John Wayne <zhang_wei@cct.cn>"
To: "BIIHk <gaoyalin@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2018-11-22 10:56
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.L.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
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Deputy General Manager
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From: "f535 <chen.qgi_2186@immomo.com>"
To: "3K4E <zhang_wei@cct.cn>"

CC: "&iRIRFS M <caigou.zy@immomo.com>"
Sent: 2018-11-21 21:49

Subject: 2019FAIEEIN B --BIRERIBAIH

BRI

X FAPE2019FE AR RIRIR I H , ZAPREIE, WMEE TR
et Al PR A GRS TRER. EHYGE TR MRS .

LLE, .
GYMmoMo

f&23| Anne Chen
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Momo: 605538012
Mobile:18510802203

E-mail:chen.qi_2186@immomo.com
Add: It REIIEX BiERAAT 152 RSohotE2, BEE20/Z HB4R: 100102
This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
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IEHTRESEREERS. SR TIHREA, BUKERE. BAENE. SHSESS ABREARRE. B,

https://mail.263.net/'wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005c21d8f90187a4@02e1@8. ..

7


mailto:chen.qi_2186@immomo.com

